RESOLUTION NO. 2992

BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Salisbury, Maryland that the following
individual is reappointed to the Friends of Poplar Hill Mansion, for the term ending as
indicated.

Name Term Ending
Eugenie Shields February 2023

THE ABOVE RESOLUTION was introduced and duly passed at a meeting of the
Council of the City of Salisbury, Maryland held on January 27, 2020.

K Hf‘@g, Y (MM ANty
Kimberly R. NichOls Johfi R. Heath

CITY CLERK %E IDENT, City Council

ATTEST:

APPROVED BY ME THIS

™ day of S 2020

Jacob R. ftiy N7
MAYOR, City of SaliSbury




Sahsbu MEMORANDUM

Jacob R. Day, Mcwor

To: Mayor Jacob Day
From: Julie English, Administrative Assistant
Subject: Re-appointment to the Friends of Poplar Hill Mansion

Date: January 23,2020

Mayor Day. the following person has applied for re-appointment to the Friends of
Poplar Hill Mansion Board of Directors for the term ending as indicated:

Name Term Ending
Eugenie Shields February 2023

Attached you will find a letter of intent from Eugenie Shields. If you approve of this
re-appointment, | will forward this information to the City Council so it may be placed
on their agenda at the next Council meeting. Please let me know if you have any

questions.

Attachment



January 16, 2020

Mayor Jake Day

City of Salisbury

125 N. Division St.
Salisbury, MD 21801

Dear Mayor,
| would like to request re-appointment on the board of the Poplar Hill Mansion. | feel serving on

the Board is my way of giving back to the Community and ensuring such a historic place is
appreciated and utilized.

Please accept this letter of intent as | would like to serve another three year term alongside my
friends and peers.

Sincerely,
Eugenie “Shanie” Shields



